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1. When does the pilot youth program need to be started by? 

The pilot program should begin by or before September 2017. It does not need to be completed 
by December, though that would be ideal. It can involve a small number of youth, 5 or more.  

2. Will the Project Developer be required to work onsite at Kupu? How flexible will her/his 
schedule be? 

The Project Developer does not necessarily need to work from the Kupu office or training center 
on a consistent basis. The schedule is flexible and would likely be part time. S/he would need to 
be available for some meetings, but we can schedule those according to her/his availability   

3. Is the Project Developer in charge of recruiting and selecting the youth for the pilot project? 
Does Kupu help with enrolling the youth through its normal channels?  

The Project Developer will have help from Kupu staff in recruiting and enrolling the youth, both 
from our existing Kupu programs and possibly from outside referrals.   

4. Is payment for the Project Developer intended to be included in the proposed fee breakdown 
for the completion of the project?  

The Project Developer should build her/his payment into the proposal budget. The proposal can 
also include fees for sub-contractors or partner organizations, if the contractor would prefer to 
delegate some of the work to another consultant.   
 
Note: Proposal submissions do not need to meet all of the requested project deliverables. Kupu 
staff can outsource some of the project components/tasks to various consultants as needed. 
Please only include the tasks that you or your organization can realistically and reasonably offer 
over the course of the project period.  

5. If someone has additional questions who is the best contact to reach out to? 

Feel free to continue sending questions to mark.canney@kupuhawaii.org. We will post 
questions and answers to our website under the "RFP for Kupu Culinary Director" here: 
www.kupuhawaii.org/careers/ 
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